
 

 P a g e  | 1 

 

Regular Council Meeting 
Agenda 

 
Tuesday, April 19, 2022 at 6:30 PM 

8301 Westview Drive, Houston, Texas 77055 

 

Notice is hereby given of a Regular Council Meeting of the City of Hilshire Village, Texas 
Council to be held on Tuesday, April 19, 2022 at 6:30 PM in the City Hall Council 
Chambers at 8301 Westview, Houston, Texas 77055 
 
The meeting will be in person and social distancing is requested.  Face Mask are 
recommended.  
 

Any person may participate and address the City Council at the meeting or public 
hearing by Zoom, telephone, personal appearance at City Hall, or by writing. 
 

Join by Zoom:  

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81717869779?pwd=M3E1TTZ5eVNwUzJGeFJxS0IxUnRYUT09 

Meeting ID: 817 1786 9779 
Passcode: 756189 
One tap mobile 
+13462487799,,81717869779#,,,,*756189# US (Houston) 
 

This written notice, the meeting agenda, and the agenda packet, are posted online at 
http://www.hilshirevillagetexas.com. 
 
 

The public will be permitted to offer public comments in person or electronically as provided by 
the agenda and as permitted by the presiding officer during the meeting. 

IF YOU WOULD LIKE TO SEND YOUR COMMENTS PRIOR TO THE MEETING PLEASE 
SEND TO susan.blevins@hilshirevillagetexas.com. 

A recording of the telephonic meeting will be made, and will be available to the public in 
accordance with the Open Meetings Act upon written request. The matters to be discussed 
and acted on at the meeting are shown on the agenda below: If you need extra instructions for 
the use of Zoom please call prior to one (1) hour before meeting (713-973-1779). 
 
 
 

1



 

 P a g e  | 2 

 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

1.A. Invocation given by Council Member Carey 

1.B. Pledge of Allegiance 

1.C. Roll Call 

2. CITIZEN'S COMMENTS 
This is an opportunity for citizens to speak to Council relating to agenda and non- agenda items. Comments 
are limited up to three minutes. If the topic the speaker wishes to address is on the agenda, the speaker can 
either speak at this time or defer comments until such time the item is discussed. 

Speakers are required to address council at the microphone and give their name and address prior to voicing 
their concerns. 

Note: To comply with provisions of the Open Meetings Act, the City Council may not deliberate on items 
discussed under this agenda item. Items that cannot be referred to the City staff for action may be placed on 
a future City Council agenda.  A copy of any prepared remarks or notes to be used and/or distributed by the 
speaker must be presented to the City Secretary prior to the beginning of the meeting. 

3. REPORTS TO COUNCIL 

3.A. Police Report 

3.B. Building Official Report 

3.C. Engineer Report 
7906 N. Villa Court 
2 Pine Creek Lane 
12 Pine Creek Lane 
7915 S. Villa Circle 
Bromley Street Repair/Pine Chase Drive Yard Inlet Replacement 
Street Sign Replacement 
Wirt Road Safety Project/City of Houston Interlocal Agreement 

4. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION 

4.A. Discussion and Possible authorization of the sale by special warranty deed of a 
portion of Hilshire Villa Drive to David Schwab, the adjacent property owner of Lot 7, 
South Villa Circle 

5. REPORTS TO COUNCIL 

5.A. Fire Commissioner's Report ( Commissioner Byrne) 

5.B. Mayor Herron's Report 

2



 

 P a g e  | 3 

5.C. City Administrator's Report: (City Administrator Blevins) 
Complaint Log 
Consent Agenda 
Discuss proposal by Centerpoint Energy Resources, Corp. to implement interim 
GRIP Rate adjustments for gas utility rates 
Discuss CenterPoint's filing for a Distribution Cost Recovery Factor or DCRF rate 
case 
Discuss City of Houston Water and Sewer Rate Increases 
Discuss Comptroller's Request for reimbursement of funds paid to the City 
incorrectly 

5.D. City Treasurer's Report (City Administrator Blevins) 

6. CONSENT AGENDA 

6.A. Approve Disbursements 

6.B. Approve Minutes from the Regular Council Meeting of March 15, 2022 

6.C. Approve Check Registers for March 2022 

6.D. Approve 2nd Quarter Investment Report 

6.E. Authorize Mayor to sign a new agreement with Power Now LLC for remote 
monitoring and Maintenance of Generator for $850.00 to include monitor install, one 
year of maintenance and 24/7 monitoring 

6.F. Approve a Proclamation recognizing the End of  the Year Event  on May 22, 2022 
on Pine Chase Grove 

7. ADDITIONAL COUNCIL COMMENTS 

8. FUTURE AGENDA TOPICS 

9. ANNOUNCEMENTS 

9.A. 911 Resolution 

10. CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION: City Council reserves the right to adjourn 
into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any 
of the matters on this agenda as authorized by Texas Government Code, Sections 
551.071 (Consultation with Attorney) Sections 551.074 (Personnel Matters) and 
Sections (Security Devices or Security Audits). 

10.A. Deliberate the appointment, employment and duties of a public employee 

11. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION 

11.A. Discuss and consider possible actions related to Agenda Item Number 10 

12. ADJOURNMENT 

3



 

 P a g e  | 4 

NOTE: Agenda items may not necessarily be considered in the order that they appear. With 
regard to any item, Council may take various actions, including but not limited to rescheduling 
an item in its entirety or for particular action at a future date or time. 

NOTE: IN THE EVENT A QUORUM OF THE CITY COUNCIL IS NOT PRESENT, THE 
REPORTING MEMBERS WHO ARE PRESENT WILL MEET AS A SUB-COMMITTEE, FOR 
DISCUSSION PURPOSE ONLY, REGARDING THE ABOVE AGENDA ITEM(S). 

City Council reserves the right to adjourn into executive session at any time during the course 
of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above as authorized by Texas Government 
Code, Sections 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), 551.072 (Deliberations about Real 
Property), 551.073 (Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), 
551.076 (Deliberations about Security Devices), 551.087 (Economic Development), and 
551.086 (Certain Public Power Utilities: Competitive Matters). Following the executive session, 
if any, City Council may act in open session on any item discussed in the executive session. 

I, Susan Blevins, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting and Agenda for the 
City Council of the City of Hilshire Village was posted in a place convenient and readily 
accessible April 14, 2022 @ 3:00 p.m. 

This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests 
for accommodations or interpretative service must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. 
Please contact the City Hall at 713-973-1779 or FAX -713-973-7793 for further information. 
 

4



SPRING VALLEY POLICE DEPARTMENT 
Calls - By Type 

Type 
22 
23 
24 
43 
135 
70 
81 
86 
99 
103 
104 
105 
11 

111 
112 
117 

03/31/2022 21 :02 

03\01\2022 
thru 03\31\2022 

Zone is: HILSHIRE VILLAGE 

Description 
ALARM 
AMBULANCE CALL 
ANIMAL CALL 
ASSIST OUTSIDE AGENCY 

BUSINESS CHECK 
INFORMATION 

OPEN DOOR 
PUBLIC RELATIONS 
STALLED VEHICLE 

SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY 
SUSPICIOUS PERSON 

SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE 
TRAFFIC STOP 
VEHICLE BLOCKING ROADWAY 

VEHICLE CHECK 
WELFARE CONCERN 

Total 

# Of Calls 
5 
6 

343 
7 
4 

91 
1 
2 
2 
3 
20 
3 
2 

492 

1 of 1 

5Item 3.A.



Council Meeting April 19, 2022 

BUILDING REPORT SUMMARY 
for the month of  

March 2022 
 

Plan Review: None 
 
Permits:  
 
Building 1 
Mechanical 1 
Electrical 2 
Fence 2 
Tree Removal 2 
Erosion Control 1 
Total: 9 
 
Change of Occupancy Use:    

• None 
 

Extended Permit Request:    
• None 

 
 
 
 

Inspections:    
 
Pass 41 
Fail 9 
Cancelled 0 

Total: 50 
 
Red Tag / Stop Work Orders Issued:    

• 2 & 3 Pine Creek Lane – work without permit 
 
Building Finals / Certificates of Occupancy:   

• 1334 Glourie Drive – building final  
o CO pending drainage approval 

• 7906 N Villa Ct – CO issued 4/12/2022 

6Item 3.B.



Plan Review and Permit Log

Date Permit Number Address Issued To Amount 
Received Description / Scope

1 Tue 3/1/22 HV-22-030F 1240 Archley Drive Ruvalcaba Construction & 
Remodeling 125.00$     Fence Repair

2 Thu 3/3/22 HV-21-099EC 1302 Friarcreek Ln Erosion Control Systems 980.00$     Erosion Control

3 Mon 3/7/22 HV-22-032E 1306 Pine Chase Dr Right Touch Electrical 170.00$     Electrical - Repairs

4 Mon 3/7/22 HV-22-033T 14 Hilshire Grove William Tree Services 25.00$       Tree Removal - Hazard

5 Fri 3/11/22 HV-21-041E2 1123 Guinea Dr Romo Electric  See HV-21-
041E Electrical - New Construction

6 Tue 3/15/22 HV-22-034T 1125 Ridgeley Dr Flores Tree Service -$           Tree Removal - Dead

7 Mon 3/28/22 HV-21-111B 8001 Bromley Rd Richard Price Custom 
Homes 7,823.41$  Building - New Construction

8 Mon 3/28/22 HV-21-078M 14 Pine Creek Ln Bourqe & Sons 250.00$     Mechanical - Remodel

9 Tue 3/29/22 HV-22-036F 1319 Glenhilshire Dr Shaw (Homeowner) 125.00$     Fence Replacement

7Item 3.B.



Inspection Log

Log # Address Permit # Request Type Pass or Fail Date Inspector

1 22-059 1319 Pine Chase Drive HV-22-014B Framing Pass 3/1/22 BBG

2 22-060 1319 Pine Chase Drive HV-22-014E Electrical Rough-In Pass 3/1/22 BBG

3 22-061 1019 Ridgeley Dr HV-22-020V Driveway and Walkway 
Final Pass 3/1/22 BBG

4 22-063 1334 Glourie Dr HV-21-014T Tree Final Pass 3/2/22 Cary Moran

5 22-064 1334 Glourie Dr HV-21-095SP Swimming Pool Final Pass 3/3/22 BBG

6 22-065 1334 Glourie Dr HV-21-095SPE Swimming Pool 
Electrical Final Pass 3/3/22 BBG

7 22-066 1334 Glourie Dr HV-21-095SPP Swimming Pool 
Plumbing Final Pass 3/3/22 BBG

8 22-067 8001 Bromley Rd HV-22-021P Sewer Disconnect Pass 3/7/22 BBG

9 22-068 1334 Glourie Dr HV-21-095B Building Final Pass 3/7/22 BBG

10 22-069 7907 Hilshire Green HV-21-045B Framing Pass 3/7/22 BBG

11 22-070 8210 Mallie Ct HV-21-094E Electrical Final Pass 3/7/22 BBG

12 22-071 8210 Mallie Ct HV-21-094P Plumbing Final Pass 3/7/22 BBG

13 22-072 1123 Guinea Dr HV-21-061P Plumbing Top-Out Pass 3/8/22 BBG

14 22-073 6 Hickory Shadows HV-22-028P Water Heater Final Fail 3/8/22 BBG

15 22-074 6 Hickory Shadows HV-22-028P Water Heater Final Pass 3/9/22 BBG

16 22-076 7906 N Villa Ct HV-20-034F Fence Final Pass 3/9/22 BBG

17 22-077 7906 N Villa Ct HV-20-034B Building Final Pass 3/9/22 BBG

8Item 3.B.



Inspection Log

18 22-078 7906 N Villa Ct HV-20-034B Tree Final Fail 3/9/22 Cary Moran

19 22-079 1334 Glourie Dr HV-21-014B Building Occupancy 
(Rear fence section has Pass 3/9/22 BBG

20 22-080 1306 Pine Chase Drive HV-22-032E Electrical Reconnect and 
Final Pass 3/9/22 BBG

21 22-081 8001 Bromley Rd HV-22-021DEMO Pre-Demolition - 
Perimeter Fencing Fail 3/11/22 BBG

22 22-082 8001 Bromley Rd HV-22-021DEMO Pre-Demolition - Silt 
Fencing Fail 3/11/22 BBG

23 22-083 8001 Bromley Rd HV-22-021DEMO Pre-Demolition - Tree 
Protection Fail 3/11/22 BBG

24 22-084 7906 N Villa Ct HV-20-034B Tree Final Pass 3/11/22 Cary Moran

25 22-085 1123 Guinea Drive HV-21-041E2 Electrical Rough In Pass 3/14/22 BBG

26 22-086 7907 Hilshire Green HV-21-045B Brick Tie Pass 3/15/22 BBG

27 22-088 8001 Bromley Rd HV-22-021DEMO Pre-Demolition 
Reinspection Pass 3/17/22 BBG

28 22-089 7915 S Villa Circle HV-21-105GP Gas Underground Pass 3/17/22 BBG

29 22-090 7915 S Villa Circle HV-21-105GP Gas Test Pass 3/17/22 BBG

30 22-091 7915 S Villa Circle HV-21-105GE Electrical Underground Pass 3/17/22 BBG

31 22-092 11 Pine Creek Ln HV-21-115F Fence Replacement - 
East Section Pass 3/22/22 BBG

32 22-093 1106 Glourie Dr HV-21-086F Fence Replacement - 
North Section Pass 3/22/22 BBG

33 22-094 1119 Glourie Dr HV-21-004F Fence Replacement - 
South and Rear Sections Pass 3/22/22 BBG

34 22-095 1210 Archley Drive HV-21-060G Generator Final Pass 3/22/22 BBG

35 22-096 1240 Archley Dr HV-22-030F Fence Replacement - 
Rear & Side wrought iron Pass 3/22/22 BBG

9Item 3.B.



Inspection Log

36 22-097 1242 Ridgeley Dr HV-20-016F Fence Replacement - 
Rear Section Pass 3/22/22 BBG

37 22-098 1315 Friarcreek Ln HV-22-004DEMO Demolition Final Pass 3/22/22 BBG

38 22-099 8201 Mallie Ct HV-22-013F Fence Replacement - 
West Section Pass 3/22/22 BBG

39 22-100 8006 Anadell HV-21-015SP Swimming Pool Final Fail 3/22/22 BBG

40 22-101 1324 Pine Chase Drive HV-22-001M HVAC Final Fail 3/30/22 BBG

41 22-102 1339 Friarcreek Ln HV-22-003GP Gas Ground - Generator Pass 3/23/22 BBG

42 22-103 1339 Friarcreek Ln HV-22-003GP Gas Test - Generator Pass 3/23/22 BBG

43 22-104 2 & 3 Pine Creek N/A Stop Work Order Fail 3/19/22 BBG

44 22-105 8 Hilshire Oaks Ct HV-21-091M HVAC Final Pass 3/25/22 BBG

45 22-106 8001 Bromley Rd HV-22-021DEMO Demolition Final Pass 3/25/22 BBG

46 22-107 14 Pine Creek ln HV-21-078P Plumbing Top-Out Fail 3/25/22 BBG

47 22-108 1339 Friarcreek Ln HV-22-003GE Electrical Underground - 
Generator Pass 3/30/22 BBG

48 22-110 14 Pine Creek ln HV-21-078P Plumbing Top-Out 
Reinspection Pass 3/30/22 BBG

49 22-111 8001 Bromley Rd HV-21-111E Electrical T-Pole Pass 3/31/22 BBG

50 22-112 1319 Glenhilshire HV-22-036F Fence Final Pass 3/31/22 BBG

10Item 3.B.



 

 

 

 

  

hdrinc.com 4828 Loop Central Drive, Suite 800 
Houston, Texas 77081 
T 713-622-9264   F 713-622-9265 
Texas Registered Engineering Firm F-754 

 

 

April 14, 2022 
 
 
 
Mayor and City Council  

City of Hilshire Village 
8301 Westview Drive 
Houston, Texas 77055 
 

 
Re: Engineer's Report for April 19, 2022 Council Meeting 
 HDR Job No. 10281855 
 

Dear Mayor and Council Members: 
 
HDR Engineering, Inc. (HDR) is pleased to submit this report on engineering related issues 
from March 11, 2022 to April 14, 2022.

 
1. On-Going Services (10336207): 

 
a. 7906 N. Villa Court – 

 
➢ On April 8,  2022, HDR reviewed and returned to the City the As Built 

Drainage Plan for 7906 N. Villa Ct.  All comments/corrections coordinated 

with the Contractor and Engineer were addressed on April 4, 2022. The as built 

drainage plan resubmittal was approved with exceptions noted.  
 

b. 2 Pine Creek Lane – 

 
➢ On March 19, 2022, the Building Official issued a stop work order to the 

Contractor working on landscape/erosion control improvements at 2 Pine 
Creek Lane. The City reviewed preliminary plans for these improvements 

back in June 2021 and comments were made requiring resubmittal. As of 
March 19, 2022, no plan resubmittal has been received nor approved by the 
City. 
 

➢ HDR is coordinating with the Mr. Jay Knoth (Advanced Curb Appeal 
Landscape Design, LLC), Contractor performing the landscaping 
improvements at 2 Pine Creek to determine if the proposed improvements 
will have an impact on the floodplain. HDR has requested a field meeting 

with the Contractor and we are currently awaiting a response from the 
Contractor to schedule the meeting. 

 

11Item 3.C.



  
 

 

Page 2 of 3 
 

c. 12 Pine Creek Lane – 
 

➢ On March 25, 2022, HDR reviewed and returned to the City the Drainage Plan 

Resubmittal for 12 Pine Creek Lane.  All comments/corrections requested by 

HDR in the February 15, 2022 review were addressed. The drainage plan 

resubmittal was approved with exceptions noted.  

 
d. 7915 S. Villa Circle – 

 
➢ On April 8,  2022, HDR reviewed and returned to the City the Pool Drainage 

Plan Amendment for 7915 S. Villa Circle.  All comments/corrections from 

March 30, 2022 were coordinated and addressed with the Contractor and 

Engineer. The pool drainage plan amendment resubmittal was approved with 

exceptions noted.  
 

e. Bromley Street Paving Point Repair/Pine Chase Grove Yard Inlet Repair – 
 

➢ HDR is currently working with Contractor on the small paving point repair 
on Bromley Street (adjacent to 8116 Bromley St.) and the yard inlet 
replacement adjacent to the driveway of 1327 Pine Chase Grove.  The 
Contractor has placed a One Call utility locate for the items and is providing 

schedule of the repairs in order to notify affected residents. 
 

f. Street Sign Replacement – 
 

➢ HDR is currently working with Contractor on the field installation portion 
of the project.  The Contractor has scheduled installation of the signs to take 
place within the next week at the following locations: Pine Chase 
Drive/Pine Chase Grove intersection; N. Villa Court/S. Villa Circle 

intersection, along Ridgeley Drive between Mallie Court and Guinea Drive. 
 

g. Wirt Road Safety Project/City of Houston Interlocal Agreement – 
 

➢ On March 21, 2022, HDR had a Zoom Coordination Meeting with Mayor 
Russell Herron and City Administrator Susan Blevins to discuss the Draft 
Interlocal Agreement for the Wirt Road Safety Project. After further 
discussion on the available funding for mobility improvements, the City has 

decided to not pursue the Mobility Improvements (i.e. left turn holding lane 
expansions and traffic signal) at this time. 
 

➢ HDR is currently coordinating with the City of Houston on revising the 

Draft Interlocal Agreement to only include the proposed sidewalk 
improvements. The City of Houston has previously committed to provide 
funding for the Mobility Improvements. Since Harris County Precinct 3 has 
committed to fund the Construction and Oversight of the proposed  

12Item 3.C.



  
 

 

Page 3 of 3 
 

sidewalks improvements, HDR is coordinating with the City of Houston to 
determine if they would be willing to contribute funding for the engineering 
portion of the sidewalk improvements instead of the Mobility 
Improvements. 

 

If there are any questions concerning the information contained in this report, we will be 
glad to discuss them with you. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
HDR Engineering, Inc. 
 
 

 
 
Javier Vasquez, P.E., CFM 
Civil Engineer 

 
cc: Files (10336207) 

13Item 3.C.



14Item 4.A.



DESIGN & BUILD, LLC

RESIDENTIAL & COMMERCIAL

 WEBSITE: JEGDESIGNBUILD.COM  PHONE: 832-889-3922

MEL GARZA

EMAIL: jeg.designbuild@gmail.com

LOT 7
8,015 SF 

15Item 4.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER-SUPPLY FIXTURE-UNIT VALUES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUMBING FIXTURE TABLE 2903.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIXTURE GROUP OR TYPE OF FIXTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
QTY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL-BATH GROUP WITH BATHTUB OR SHOWER STALL (3 TOTAL FIXTURES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALF-BATH GROUP (2 FIXTURES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN GROUP (SINK AND D.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAUNDRY GROUP (WASHER AND SINK)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATHTUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIDET

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOTHES WASHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISHWASHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOSE BIB / LANDSCAPE SPRINKLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAUNDRY TUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWER STALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER CLOSET (TANK TYPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL W.S.F.U.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER METER SIZE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LINE SIZE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2012 IRC TABLE P2903.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY & SIDEWALK SPECIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON DRAINAGE AGREEMENT BY OTHERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDRESS ASSIGNMENTS BY OTHERS..

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE SYMBOLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION MARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOSE BIB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER CLEAN OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE STUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE AREA DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
H.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
POOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUPT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWALE WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
          NO SCALE.  SLOPES ARE EXAGGERATED. - A 2% SLOPE HAS A VERTICAL RISE OF 1/4" PER FOOT. - A 5% SLOPE HAS A VERTICAL RISE OF 5/8" PER FOOT. - FENCING, A/C PADS, AND DOWNSPOUT SPILLWAYS SHALL NOT OBSTRUCT THE FLOW OF THE SWALE. - WALKS (IMPERVIOUS SURFACES) MAY BE PART OF THE SWALE PROVIDED THE WALK HAS A SLOPE AWAY FROM THE FOUNDATION WALL OF AT LEAST 2%, AND DOES NOT INTERFERE WITH THE FLOW OF THE SWALE (NO STEPS). - WHERE THERE ARE FOUNDATION WALLS ON BOTH SIDES OF THE SWALE, PROVIDE A 5% SLOPE ON BOTH SIDES OF THE SWALE WITH CENTERLINE LOCATED AT THE MIDPOINT. - WHEN THE SWALE WIDTH IS LESS THAN 48 INCHES, LOCATE THE SWALE CENTERLINE AT THE MIDPOINT. - WHEN THE SWALE WIDTH IS GREATER THAN 48 INCHES, LOCATE THE SWALE CENTERLINE 2/3 (0.667) THE SWALE WIDTH AWAY FROM THE FOUNDATION WALL OR 24 INCHES (MINIMUM) FROM THE PROPERTY LINE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWALE PROFILE & NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE 5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE 2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE FOOTAGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR :	1621							1621							

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLOOR :	1969						1969						

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL LIVING :	3590							     :	3590							    3590							    

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE :	400								400								

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SLAB : 0							

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL COV. AREA:	   4296					   4296					

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB # E1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN DEVELOPMENT			ISSUE DATE: 3-24-22ISSUE DATE: 3-24-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERANDA :	240							240							

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHWAB DESIGN BUILDERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH VILLA CIRCLE HOUSTON, TX 77055

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLSHIRE VILLAGE  LOT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN ELEMENTS. UNDER SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE OF THESE PLANS, WORK OR FORMS REPRESENTED THEREIN, WILL ENTITLE THE COPYRIGHTED OWNER TO RELIEF IN THE FORM OF ECONOMIC DAMAGES AND INJUNCTION AGAINST INFRINGING CONSTRUCTION OR USE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION AS AN "ARCHITECTURAL WORK" UNDER 17 U.S.C.  102,   ET SEQ. AS AMENDED BY THE ARCHITECTURAL WORKS PROTECTION ACT OF 1990. THE PROTECTION INCLUDES, BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO, THE OVERALL FORM AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND COMPOSITION OF SPACES AND/OR THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
   2022 JEG DESIGN & BUILD,LLC - ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
§

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH :	36								    36								    

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONY :	30							30							

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DRAWINGS PRESENTED HERE REFERENCES THE 2012 IRC AND 2012 IBC BUILDING CODES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 12" ABOVE THE TOP OF THE NEAREST SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE COVER. QUALIFIED ENGINEER TO DETERMINE FINAL SLAB ELEVATION AND PROVIDE A SITE GRADING PLAN OR PER LOCAL AUTHORITY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION OF THE NEAREST SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE COVER IS ASSUMED TO BE 100.0'. CURB ELEVATION (AS REFERENCED) TAKEN FROM TOP OF THE CURB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDER TO APPROVE LOCATION OF HOUSE ON LOT, AND TO VERIFY  TO APPROVE LOCATION OF HOUSE ON LOT, AND TO VERIFY ALL UTILITY LOCATIONS, ALL EASEMENTS, BUILDING, BLOCK FACE, AND SETBACK LINES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. TO CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUMBER TO CONNECT INTO EXISTING SANITARY SEWER. PIPING TO BE SCH. 40 P.V.C. (OR EQ.) INSIDE PROPERTY, AND CONCRETE PIPING IN THE R.O.W. OR EASEMENT. SEE PLAN FOR SIZES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUMBER TO DETERMINE LOCATION OF WATER METER AND TO CONTACT THE LOCAL AUTHORITY TO CONNECT. WATER PIPE AND METER SIZES TO CONFORM WITH 2006 U.P.C. PIPING TO BE SCH. 40 P.V.C. (OR EQ.) SEE PLAN FOR SIZES. ABOVE GRADE "ELBOWS" ALLOWED FOR WATER AND GAS LINES ENTERING THE BUILDING PROPER (ONLY).

AutoCAD SHX Text
7)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICIAN TO RUN THREE UNDERGROUND CONDUITS FROM SOURCE POLE OR TRANSFORMER TO GARAGE FOR:  A) ELECTRIC SERVICE.  B) COMMUNICATION SERVICE.  C) ENTERTAINMENT SERVICE... AT THE SAME LOCATION. PROVIDE CONDUITS IN SLAB, PRIOR TO POUR, TO MINIMIZE ABOVE GRADE "ELBOWS" ENTERING THE BUILDING PROPER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DRAINAGE AND RUNOFFS SHALL BE COLLECTED ON SITE IN AN UNDERGROUND SYSTEM OR DIRECTED ON THE SURFACE TO THE STREET. DRAINAGE AND RUNOFF ARE NOT ALLOWED TO BE DIRECTED ONTO ADJACENT PROPERTIES. SEE SWALE DETAIL. DRAIN PIPING TO BE SCH. 40 P.V.C. (OR EQ.) WHEN AREA DRAINS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE ONE QUALIFIED TREE PER 5000 SQ. FT. OF LOT SIZE OR ONE QUALIFIED TREE PER FAMILY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADED AREAS DESIGNATES MINIMUM COMMON AREAS AND/OR PRIVATE UTILITY EASEMENTS (PER APPLICATION). THIS PANEL IS USED AS A GUIDE FOR THE DRAFTING OF THE REQUIRED COMMON AREA AGREEMENT LETTER. THE REQUIRED COMMON AREA AGREEMENT LETTER TAKES PRECEDENCE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL  WATER, SANITARY SEWER, STORM, ELECTRICAL PIPING, AND PAVING LOCATED IN THE COMMON AREA(S) ARE TO BE MAINTAINED BY THE HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMILAR LINES (ELECTRIC, WATER, COMMUNICATION, ENTERTAINMENT) OF EACH TYPE CAN BE LOCATED IN THE SAME DITCH PROVIDED ALL LINES ARE SLEEVED THE ENTIRE RUN, OR MAINTAIN MINIMUM 36 INCH SPACING BETWEEN ALL LINES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL PIPING IN THE R.O.W. SHALL BE REINFORCED CONCRETE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE MINIMUM 12" CLEARANCE OF A/C PADS TO ANY VERTICAL SURFACE, WITH MINIMUM 18" BETWEEN A/C PADS, AND A 30" MINIMUM SERVICE AREA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL FENCING ALONG PROJECT BOUNDARY, AGAINST AN ADJACENT PROPERTY, TO BE MIN. 6 FOOT WOOD FENCE. ANY FENCE SHOWN AGAINST THE R.O.W. TO BE METAL AND CAN BE PLACED AGAINST THE PROPERTY LINE PROVIDED THE 6 FOOT MIN. METAL FENCE IS 25% OR LESS OBSCURE (3/4 INCH BARS OR TUBES PLACED 4 TO 5 INCHES ON CENTER), OTHERWISE PLACE FENCE A MINIMUM OF 2 FOOT AWAY FROM THE PROPERTY LINE THAT IS AGAINST THE R.O.W..

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT CALCULATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8016

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT SIZE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING FOOTPRINT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2109

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.3%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%% OF BUILDING COVERAGE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE & WALKS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL %%% OF LOT COVERAGE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX.X%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORNER LOT:  MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE COVERAGE IS 75%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR LOT: MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE COVERAGE IS 60%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL IMPERVIOUS COVERAGE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE COVERAGE IS 75%%% BEFORE DETENTION IS REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
126.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 27%%D02'10" E   105.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' U.E. & D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00%%D37'39" E   

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERANDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BUILDING LINE

EHIM
Length Measurement
15'-0"

EHIM
Length Measurement
8'-3 3/4"

EHIM
Length Measurement
10'-0"

EHIM
Length Measurement
10'-0"

EHIM
Length Measurement
6'-9"

EHIM
Length Measurement
21'-7"

EHIM
Area Measurement
432.99 sf

EHIM
Area Measurement
239.92 sf

EHIM
Area Measurement
2,063.78 sf

EHIM
Area Measurement
1,422.62 sf

EHIM
Area Measurement
6,590.57 sf

EHIM
Text Box
Area in front of Front Building Line ~ 1,423 SF Area behind of Front Building Line ~ 6,591 SFTotal Lot Area                                 ~ 8,014 SF                             Main Dwelling                                  ~ 2,064 SFGarage                                             ~   433 SFVeranda                                            ~  240 SFTotal Impervious Area (Behind)       ~ 2,737 SFEstimated Impervious Coverage behind Front Building Line ~ 41.53% (Based on shown Main Dwelling, Garage and Veranda footprints)

EHIM
Cloud+

EHIM
Cloud+
PER CITY ORDINANCE: 15-FT TO ANY SIDE PROPERTY LINE ADJACENT TO A STREET OTHER THAN WIRT ROAD OR WESTVIEW DRIVE.  

EHIM
Length Measurement
5'-0"

EHIM
Line

EHIM
Line

EHIM
Callout
PROP 5-FT STREET ROW TO BE ABANDONED BY CITY



TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE CHAPTER 271 
 
Sec. 272.001.  NOTICE OF SALE OR EXCHANGE OF LAND BY POLITICAL 
SUBDIVISION;  EXCEPTIONS.  (a)  Except for the types of land and interests covered by Subsection (b), 
(g), (h), (i), (j), or (l), and except as provided by Section 253.008, before land owned by a political 
subdivision of the state may be sold or exchanged for other land, notice to the general public of the 
offer of the land for sale or exchange must be published in a newspaper of general circulation in either 
the county in which the land is located or, if there is no such newspaper, in an adjoining county.  The 
notice must include a description of the land, including its location, and the procedure by which sealed 
bids to purchase the land or offers to exchange the land may be submitted.  The notice must be 
published on two separate dates and the sale or exchange may not be made until after the 14th day 
after the date of the second publication. 
 
(b)  The notice and bidding requirements of Subsection (a) do not apply to the types of land and real 
property interests described by this subsection and owned by a political subdivision.  The land and 
those interests described by this subsection may not be conveyed, sold, or exchanged for less than the 
fair market value of the land or interest unless the conveyance, sale, or exchange is with one or more 
(to the) abutting property owners who own the underlying fee simple.  The fair market value is 
determined by an appraisal obtained by the political subdivision that owns the land or interest or, in the 
case of land or an interest owned by a home-rule municipality, the fair market value may be determined 
by the price obtained by the municipality at a public auction for which notice to the general public is 
published in the manner described by Subsection (a).  The notice of the auction must include, instead of 
the content required by Subsection (a), a description of the land, including its location, the date, time, 
and location of the auction, and the procedures to be followed at the auction.  The appraisal or public 
auction price is conclusive of the fair market value of the land or interest, regardless of any contrary 
provision of a home-rule charter.  This subsection applies to: 
 
(1)  narrow strips of land, or land that because of its shape, lack of access to public roads, or small area 
cannot be used independently under its current zoning or under applicable subdivision or other 
development control ordinances; 
 
(2)  streets or alleys, owned in fee or used by easement; 
 
(3)  land or a real property interest originally acquired for streets, rights-of-way, or easements that the 
political subdivision chooses to exchange for other land to be used for streets, rights-of-way, 
easements, or other public purposes, including transactions partly for cash; 
 
….. 
 
(c)  The land or interests described by Subsections (b)(1) and (2) may be sold to: 
 
(1)  abutting property owners in the same subdivision if the land has been subdivided;  or 
 
(2)  abutting property owners in proportion to their abutting ownership, and the division between 
owners must be made in an equitable manner. 
 
(d)  This section does not require the governing body of a political subdivision to accept any bid or offer 
or to complete a sale or exchange. 

16Item 4.A.



 
……. 
 
(f)  The fair market value of land, an easement, or other real property interest in exchange for land, an 
easement, or other real property interest as authorized by Subsection (b)(3) is conclusively determined 
by an appraisal obtained by the political subdivision.  The cost of any streets, utilities, or other 
improvements constructed on the affected land or to be constructed by an entity other than the 
political subdivision on the affected land may be considered in determining that fair market value. 
 
 

17Item 4.A.



1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

 Total Number of Incidents 2022    

A Natl Stand. 6:30   of 90% Natl. Stand 10:30 of 90% # LT Fire Natl Stand.  6:50 of 90% % of 2021 Calls are: Fire Alarms % of Fire Calls

Fire EMS Total # LT EMS 1st Resp. Time ALS Resp Time Response Time Fire EMS

Bunker Hill Village 43 29 72 14 3:34 100% 6:04 100% 6 4:40 100% 60% 40% 21 49%

Hedwig Village 59 57 116 35 2:55 100% 2:59 100% 8 3:27 100% 51% 49% 29 49%

Hilshire Village 7 16 23 10 3:28 100% 5:08 100% 1 0:00 30% 70% 3 0%

Hunters Creek Village 61 33 94 16 4:09 100% 5:35 100% 7 3:28 65% 35% 27 44%

Piney Point Village 49 23 72 12 4:17 100% 5:04 100% 4 3:19 100% 68% 32% 28 57%

Spring Valley Village 52 55 107 26 2:40 100% 4:17 100% 10 4:32 100% 49% 51% 7 13%

Houston 14 0 14

Totals 285 213 498 113 3:30 100% 4:51 100% 36 3:25 100% 57% 43% 115 35%

Notes:  ALL Response Time categories include from the receipt of the call at the Primary Dispatch to arrival on location of the responding units. 

Column 1:  Reflects the cities listed within the chart.

Column 2: Reflects the year to date number of "fire" type calls within each jurisdiction.  Includes:  fires, vehicle collisions, gas leaks, rescues, tree in roadways, and others.

Column 3: Reflects the year to date number of "EMS" calls within each jurisdiction.

Column 4: Reflects the year to date, total number of all calls within each jurisdiction.

Column 5:  Reflects the year to date,  number of "life threatening EMS" calls within each jurisdiction.  Includes: heart attacks, strokes, seizures, cardiac arrest, seizures and others.

Column 6, Row A:  Reflects the "National Standard for total response time for life threatening EMS Calls of 6 minutes 30 seconds.

Column 6:  Reflects the year to date, first responder's response times for each jurisdiction.

Column 7, Row A, Reflects the National Standard of the percentage of calls which the national standard should be met:  90%

Column 7:  Reflects the year to date, percentage of calls which the national standard is met during life threatening EMS calls.

Column 8 Row A:  Reflects the National Standard for total response time for life threatening EMS calls for arrival of Advanced Life Support Equipment and Personnel: 10 minutes 30 seconds. 

Column 8:  Reflects the year to date, Advanced Life Support equipment and personnel response time for life threatening calls within each jurisdiction.

Column 9 Row A, Reflects the National Standard of the percentage of calls which the ALS standard should be met:  90%

Column 9:  Reflects the year to date, percentage of calls, which the national standards is met of ALS response for each jurisdiction.

Column 10:  Reflects the year to date, number of life threatening "Fire Type" calls  within each jurisdiction.

Column 11: Reflects the year to date, average total response time to fire type calls within each jurisdiction. 

Column 12: Reflects the year to date, percentage of life threatening fire type calls which meet or exceed the National Standard.

Column 13: Reflects the year to date, percentage of calls which are "fire type" calls.

Column 14: Reflects the year to date, percentage of call which are "EMS" calls. 

Column 15:  Reflects the year to date number of Fire Alarms within each jurisdiction.

Column 16:  Reflects the percentage of fire type calls which are fire alarms.  

Life Threatening (LT) EMS Incidents Life Threatening (LT) Fire Incidents

18Item 5.A.



 

 P a g e  | 1 

 

CITY OF HILSHIRE VILLAGE 
 

8301 Westview Drive, Houston, Texas 77055 
713-973-1779 

Susan.blevins@hilshirevillagetexas.com 

 

COUNCIL IS REVIEWING SEVERAL PROJECTS AND YOUR INPUT IS VITAL.  PLEASE RESPOND TO THE 
FOLLOWING QUESTIONS:   

 

YOUR ADDRESS:      _____________________________                   

                                      

WIRT ROAD SAFETY PROJECT:  Would you be in favor of sidewalks to be continuous from Westview to 
Hickory Shadows Park? Harris County will fund most of the construction costs.  

☐ YES       ☐      NO 

COMMENTS:  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

LIGHTING PROJECT:  Please give your opinion. 

☐    NO ADDITIONAL LIGHTING TO BE INSTALLED – The City has adequate lighting 

☐   THE CITY NEEDS ADDITIONAL LIGHTING 

      ☐    Eliminate the dark spots by adding additional Cobra Lights similar to what exist now  

       ☐    5-year replacement plan for a new lighting design to be reviewed by residents 

COMMENTS: 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

RETURN METHODS:   EMAIL:  susan.blevins@hilshirevillagetexas.com 

        MAIL:  8301 Westview Houston, Texas 77055 

        CALL:   713-973-1779 

19Item 5.B.

mailto:susan.blevins@hilshirevillagetexas.com


CITY OF HILSHIRE VILLAGE
COMPLAINT FORM

Date 
Notified

Complaint/Issue Address of Concern Action Results
Date 
Resolved

2/25/22 Water valve covers are too high 7906 N Villa Ct Susan informed Inframark to repair. 4/13 Covers appear to be at a reasonable height. 4/13/2022

3/2/22
Drainage issues in the right-of-way 
caused by hydrant flushing. 

1324 Pine Chase 
Grove

Area was reported on 11/13/19 and addressed by DonMar 
Grading on 10/20/20. 

Susan, Javier and Council Member Byrne met at the site. 
Inframark has changed their mode of flushing using a fire 
hydrant hose going out to street.  City of Houston has 
been contacted and the City is awaiting approval of tye 
type and location of fencing

3/4/22
A tree in the drainage area next to his 
house has erosion at the roots and has 
become a hazard. 

1305 Ridgeley Dr
Susan contacted CenterPoint to see if they can remove the tree. 
CenterPoint arborist will do a jobsite visit. 

4/7 CenterPoint responded that they will not cut it down. 
The area is small partial piece of property that appears to 
have been conveyed to Harris County Flood Control. 
Engineer Vasquez sent photos of the tree to HCFCD, 
service request number SR#85985

3/14/22
Street light # 297553 is not working 
properly, off and on at night. 

1000 Ridgeley
Cassie reported the issue to CenterPoint, tracking # 
1405573083

CenterPoint completed the repairs and closed the service 
ticket. 

3/18/2022

3/17/22 Sign 1231 Wirt
Cassie reached out to the church officials, asked them to 
remove the temporary sign. 

3/17/22
Gravel and reflector at the end of 
driveway. 

1322 or 1326 
Ridgeley

The small gravel area has metal edging and appears to be 
erosion control for the drop off at the end of their driveway 
from vehicles. The area is not big enough to be a parking pad 
and the reflector appears to be for safety and does not block 
proper parking.  

No further action taken. 4/13/2022

3/22/22
Drainage pipes are blocked and 
shrubbery growing over the top of the 
overflow pipes

1209 Pine Chase
Cassie drove by the area and did not see evidence of shrubbery 
or debris blocking the flow of water. 

No further action taken. 4/13/2022

3/23/22

Power has been out since 6 AM, says this 
happens regularly. She sent screenshots 
of notifications received over the last few 
months regarding outages at her 
address. 

1221 Archley

Cassie checked the CenterPoint Outage Tracker and found 
estimated 15 affected addresses. Estimated repair time was 
within the hour. Will continue to check the status. Susan 
forwarded the screenshots to CenterPoint account 
representative. 

CenterPoint made repairs. They will contact the property 
owner regarding outage history. 

3/24/2022

3/28/22 Garbage was not collected 8013 Anadell Garbage was removed. No further action needed. 3/28/2022
3/28/22 Garbage was not collected 1210 Glourie Dr Garbage was removed. No further action needed. 3/28/2022

3/28/22
Garbage is compiled in his driveway from 
neighbors, wants to know when it will be 
collected. 

20 Hickory Shadows Garbage was removed. No further action needed. 3/28/2022

3/29/22 Tree next door is dying, hazard 1200 Pine Chase
Unable to locate the tree in question by driving by. Will need 
more direction from the neighbor. 

4/1/22
Garbage was not collected as well as her 
neighbors

Hickory Shadows Cassie sent a notice to GFL of the skipped subdivision. No further action needed. 4/1/2022

4/1/22 Garbage was not collected yesterday 20 Hickory Shadows Notified GFL of the missed service. No further action needed. 4/1/2022

4/1/22 Bandit signs for SBISD election Hilshire Green
Cassie submitted a Houston 311 request to have the signs 
removed. Case # 217586-2200402379

Cassie removed the signs, Houston is not responding. The 
election committee for each candidate will be notified. 

4/13/2022

4/5/22 Lawn debris bags out on Tuesday 8210 Mallie Ct
Cassie contacted the owners, advised the bags need to be 
removed from sight. 

bags were moved. 4/5/2022

4/7/22
Garbage was skipped, but lawn debris 
was taken. 

1210 Glourie Dr
Susan sent an email to customer service stating the cans are 
visible but weren't emptied. 

No further action needed. 4/7/2022

Council Meeting April 19, 2022 1 of 2 20Item 5.C.



CITY OF HILSHIRE VILLAGE
COMPLAINT FORM

Date 
Notified

Complaint/Issue Address of Concern Action Results
Date 
Resolved

4/8/22
Assisted Mrs. Lyons to get out of her 
driveway because there is a contractor 
vehicle blocking her. 

14 Pine Creek Ln Susan called the jobsite supervisor to have the vehicle moved. Vehicle was moved. 4/8/2022

4/8/22
Cars parked on the street making it hard 
to get out safely. 

1131 Glourie Dr Susan emailed the supervisor to move the vehicles. Vehicles moved. 4/8/2022

4/12/22
One garbage can was emptied, the other 
was not. 

8013 Anadell
Cassie sent a message to GFL customer service to retrieve the 
remaining garbage. 

No further action needed. 4/14/2022

4/13/22 Car parked on the street overnight 3 Hilshire Oaks
Cassie sent an email to the owners reminding of the overnight 
street parking ordinance. 

No further action needed, SVPD will handle. 4/14/2022

4/13/22 Car parked on the street overnight 7902 N Villa Ct
Cassie sent an email to the owners reminding of the overnight 
street parking ordinance. 

No further action needed, SVPD will handle. 4/14/2022

4/13/22 Political sign in the ROW 1220 Archley Drive
Cassie drove by and verified. Sent email to the owners to 
relocate the signs. 

4/13/22
Political sign in the ROW of a vacant 
address

1210 Ridgeley No action, Mr. Byrne removed the sign. No further action required 4/13/2022

4/13/22 Car parked on the street overnight 1306 Bridle Spur
Cassie sent an email to the owners reminding of the overnight 
street parking ordinance. 

No further action needed, SVPD will handle. 4/13/2022

4/14/22
Cars lining the street, she couldn't get 
out. 

14 Pine Creek Ln Cassie called the contractor and discussed all of the concerns. 
Contractor responded that he will make sure they are not 
blocking any driveways. 

4/14/2022

4/14/22
Dumpster is full, trash is falling out onto 
the street. 

14 Pine Creek Ln Cassie called the contractor and discussed all of the concerns.
Contractor said the dumpster company is running behind 
but is scheduled.

4/14/2022

4/14/22
Contractors are speeding down the 
street.

14 Pine Creek Ln Cassie called the contractor and discussed all of the concerns. 
Contractor acknowledged the issues and will speak to the 
contractors. 

4/14/2022

4/14/22
Deliveries to the construction site are not 
utilizing the Pine Creek Lane gate. 

14 Pine Creek Ln Cassie called the contractor and discussed all of the concerns. 
Contractor said he has informed the delivery companies 
but when he is not able to be there they don't bother to 
come get a key. He will remind them. 

4/14/2022

Council Meeting April 19, 2022 2 of 2 21Item 5.C.



22Item 5.C.



23Item 5.C.



24Item 5.C.



25Item 5.C.



26Item 5.C.



27Item 5.C.



28Item 5.C.



29Item 5.C.



30Item 5.C.



31Item 5.C.



32Item 5.C.



33Item 5.C.



34Item 5.C.



35Item 5.C.



36Item 5.C.



37Item 5.C.



38Item 5.C.



39Item 5.C.



40Item 5.C.



41Item 5.C.



42Item 5.C.



43Item 5.C.



44Item 5.C.



45Item 5.C.



46Item 5.C.



47Item 5.C.



48Item 5.C.



49Item 5.C.



50Item 5.C.



51Item 5.C.



52Item 5.C.



53Item 5.C.



54Item 5.C.



55Item 5.C.



56Item 5.C.



57Item 5.C.



58Item 5.C.



59Item 5.C.



60Item 5.C.



61Item 5.C.



62Item 5.C.



63Item 5.C.



64Item 5.C.



65Item 5.C.



From: Jamie Mauldin <jmauldin@lglawfirm.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 4:23 PM 
To: Thomas Brocato <tbrocato@lglawfirm.com>; Taylor Denison <tdenison@lglawfirm.com>; Jamie 
Mauldin <jmauldin@lglawfirm.com>; Patricia Martinez <pmartinez@lglawfirm.com>; Jessica Shipley 
<jshipley@lglawfirm.com>; Kerri Chambers <kchambers@lglawfirm.com> 
Subject: GCCC - CenterPoint Electric 2022 DCRF Case ACTION REQUIRED 
 

ACTION BY JUNE 4.  
  
This email is for Gulf Coast Coalition of Cities members served by CenterPoint Electric retaining 
jurisdiction over CenterPoint’s rates.   
  
Yesterday CenterPoint filed a Distribution Cost Recovery Factor or DCRF rate case.  This is 
CenterPoint’s first DCRF filing since the Company’s last comprehensive base rate proceeding in 
Docket No. 49421.  They are proposing to increase rates annually by $145,680,810 compared to 
current rates.  Cities have jurisdiction over this matter.  Attached you will find documents that 
your city will need in order to deny the DCRF application filed by CenterPoint Electric on April 
5.  Please place this item on your next council meeting. Cities with original jurisdiction will need 
to adopt the resolution no later than June 4.  I have attached the following documents for your 
use: (1) Denial Resolution that your city will need to adopt, (2) a summary memo, and (3) a 
model staff report. 
 
Brookshire, Hilshire Village, Iowa Colony, Kemah, Mont Belvieu, Morgan’s Point, Nassau Bay, 
Pattison, and Piney Point Village do not have original jurisdiction over this matter so they are 
not required to act.  Because of their membership in GCCC, however, they have previously 
authorized us to intervene and participate on their behalf.  Tomorrow we will file a motion to 
intervene on behalf of GCCC.    
  
Once your city has adopted the resolution, please provide us with a copy.  In the meantime, 
please feel free to contact me if you have questions or concerns.   
 

Jamie, Thomas & Taylor 
 

 

    

JAMIE L. MAULDIN 
Principal 
512-322-5890 Direct  
512-771-5232 Cell 
Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C. 
816 Congress Ave., Suite 1900, Austin, TX 78701 
www.lglawfirm.com  |  512-322-5800 
OUT NOW! Season Three: Listen In With Lloyd Gosselink Podcast 
News| vCard | LinkedIn | Bio 

 

 

66Item 5.C.

mailto:jmauldin@lglawfirm.com
mailto:tbrocato@lglawfirm.com
mailto:tdenison@lglawfirm.com
mailto:jmauldin@lglawfirm.com
mailto:pmartinez@lglawfirm.com
mailto:jshipley@lglawfirm.com
mailto:kchambers@lglawfirm.com
http://www.lglawfirm.com/
https://lg.buzzsprout.com/?utm_source=buzzsprout&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=legal_podcast_episodes
http://www.lglawfirm.com/news/
http://www.lglawfirm.com/wp-content/uploads/Jamie-Mauldin.vcf
http://www.linkedin.com/in/jamie-mauldin/
http://www.lglawfirm.com/attorneys/mauldin-jamie-l/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/lloyd-gosselink-rochelle-&-townsend-p-c-/
https://twitter.com/LloydGosselink
https://www.facebook.com/lloydgosselink/


67Item 5.C.



68Item 5.C.



CDARS DETAIL ACCOUNT OVERVIEW

ACCOUNT DATE TERM MATURITY DATE AMOUNT RATE INTEREST
1025553698 1/6/2022 4 WEEK 2/2/2022 $1,000,606.29 0.01%

1/31/2022 7.12
2/3/2022 0.57

$1,000,613.98
MATURED AND DEPOSITED INTO SAVINGS (1,000,613.98)$                 

ACCOUNT DATE TERM MATURITY DATE AMOUNT RATE INTEREST
1025628922 2/3/2022 4 WEEK 3/3/2022 $1,000,613.98 0.01%

2/28/2022 7.12
3/3/2022 0.57

$1,000,621.67
MATURED AND DEPOSITED INTO SAVINGS ‐$1,000,621.67

ACCOUNT DATE TERM MATURITY DATE AMOUNT RATE INTEREST
1025701182 3/3/2022 4 WEEK 3/31/2022 $1,700,621.67 0.01%

note* added 700,000 from gen fund taxes 13.07
$1,700,634.74

MATURED AND DEPOSITED INTO SAVINGS ‐$1,700,634.74

ACCOUNT DATE TERM MATURITY DATE AMOUNT RATE INTEREST
1025781666 3/31/2022 4 WEEK 4/28/2022 $1,700,634.74 0.01%

$1,700,634.74

69Item 5.D.



CITY OF HILSHIRE VILLAGE
 BUDGET FYE 2020   FUNDS
(Source: Accounting 03-31-22)

31-Mar-22

31-Mar-22  General Fund 31-Mar-22
General Fund Metro #1 Metro #1 31-Mar-22 Tax
Amegy Checking 134,359$                Amegy Savings 263,353$               Anticipation Note Note

Tex Pool 57,097$                  Anticipation Note  14,229$                           
Amegy Savings 298,161$                Metro #1 Fund 320,450$               
General Fund Immedialtely Available 432,519$                

CDARS Matures 4/28/22 1,700,635$             
Anticipation Note Balance 14,229$                           

Expenses for rest of the year (50,000)$                 
General Fund Projected Balance @9-30-21 2,083,154$             Metro #1 Fund Availabe 320,450$               
(without out any extra revenue) 31-Mar-22  Child Safety 

Child Safety 
31-Mar-22 Utility

Utility Fund Fund Child Safety 7,778$                             
Amegy Bank Checking 451,056$                

Utility Fund Available -$                              7,778$                             

Amegy Checking - American Rescue Plan Funds 100,106$                    
Child Safety Fund 7,778$                             

551,162$                

                             

70Item 5.D.



 

 P a g e  | 1 

 

Regular Council Meeting 
Minutes 

 
Tuesday, March 15, 2022 at 6:30 PM 

8301 Westview Drive, Houston, Texas 77055 

 

This meeting was held in person at City Hall with remote attendees present.  

1. CALL TO ORDER Mayor Pro Tem Maddock called to order the Regular Council Meeting 
at 6:35 P.M.  

1.A. Invocation was given by Mayor Pro Tem Maddock. 

1.B. Pledge of Allegiance 

1.C. PRESENT 
Mayor Russell Herron* 
Council Member Mike Gordy 
Council Member Robert Byrne 
Mayor Pro Tem Paul Maddock 
Council Member David Schwarz* 

Also Present: Administrator Blevins, City Attorney Bounds, Spring Valley Captain 
Schulze, City Engineer Him*, City Engineer Vasquez*, and Assistant City Secretary 
Stephens 
 
Absent: Council Member Andy Carey 
 
*Present and visible remotely  

2. CITIZEN'S COMMENTS 
Janis Hooker, 5 Pine Creek Lane, asked if there are plans to add street lights on Pine 
Creek Lane because the street is very dark at night. Mayor Pro Tem Maddock responded 
that there is a city-wide street light project that is currently on hold because of logistical 
planning.  
Ms. Hooker asked when construction will begin on the vacant lot to be developed at 12 
Pine Creek Lane. Administrator Blevins responded that the drainage plan is still under 
review.  
 
Bill Bristow, 1233 Pine Chase Drive, stated that he will be speaking on agenda items 
later in the meeting.  

3. REPORTS TO COUNCIL 

3.A. Police Report: Captain Schulze said there were 480 calls for service in the month 
of February. He stated that five (5) of those were suspicious vehicles, and (1) a 

71Item 6.B.



 

 P a g e  | 2 

suspicious person, all of which were determined to be legitimate activities. Captain 
Schulze said there were nine (9) citations issued, including two (2) parking 
violations. He stated that there were no criminal events in February, however, on 
March 12th four (4) parked vehicles were broken into.   
Council Member Gordy said that his vehicle was one that was rummaged through. 
He asked if there is an established schedule for patrolling Hilshire Village. Captain 
Schulze responded that the patrols are random but do occur regularly organized by 
the shift sergeant.   
Council Member Schwarz said he has video of the individual entering and exiting 
through the ravine and also that Archley Drive is not very well lit. He asked Captain 
Schulze if there were more lighting on the City streets would it help the patrolling 
officers. Captain Schulze said lighting is a crime prevention technique.  
Janis Hooker, 5 Pine Creek Lane, asked if lighting aimed toward the ravines 
would deter people from hiding in the darkness. Council Member Byrne said that 
motion-sensing lights are effective and easy to install.  
 
Captain Schulze stated that the City of Houston used part of the City as a staging 
area but did not notify the Spring Valley Police Department. He said that the 
department received calls from concerned Hilshire Village citizens about the 
presence of City of Houston officers and vehicles in the City.  

3.B. Building Official’s Report: Administrator Blevins said that there were 14 permits 
issued in the month of February, none being for new construction. She stated that 
there were 38 inspections and two (2) red tags issued, one for construction without 
a permit and the other for poor job site conditions.  

3.C. Engineer’s Report: Engineer Vasquez said that location markings for the various 
locations of the Street Sign Replacement Project have been done. He stated that 
he has been coordinating with Batterson, the contractor, on the installations.  
 
Engineer Him said that today he sent the draft version of the Interlocal Agreement 
for the Wirt Road Safety Project to Mayor Herron and Administrator Blevins for 
content review before sending to Attorney Bounds for legal review.  

4. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION 

4.A. Discussion and Possible Approval of Ordinance Number 820-2022 amending 
the City's General Budget for Fiscal Year Ending 2021 
Motion made by Council Member Gordy, Seconded by Council Member Byrne. 
 
Administrator Blevins said that this is a transfer to correct the actual budget. 

Voting Yea: Council Member Gordy, Council Member Byrne, Mayor Pro Tem 
Maddock, Council Member Schwarz 

The motion passed unanimously.  

4.B. Discussion and Possible Approval of the City of Hilshire Village's Fiscal Year 
Ending 2021 Audit  
Motion made by Council Member Byrne, Seconded by Council Member Gordy. 

72Item 6.B.



 

 P a g e  | 3 

 
Daniel Hebert, Belt Harris Pechacek LLLP, said that the City was issued an 
unmodified opinion on the financial statements audit, being the highest level of 
assurance possible. He stated that the City has a very healthy General Fund 
balance for operating expenditures of 115%, being a little more than 12 months’ 
worth.  

 Voting Yea: Council Member Gordy, Council Member Byrne, Mayor Pro Tem 
Maddock, Council Member Schwarz 
 
The motion passed unanimously.  

4.C. Discussion and Consideration of improvement to the ditch area at 1122 
Ridgeley to allow for construction of a parking pad to allow for daytime and 
overnight parking for the safety of the residents and drivers along the street 
curve on Ridgeley Drive 
Motion made by Council Member Byrne, Seconded by Council Member Gordy. 

Council Member Byrne said at last month’s council meeting it was discussed that 
there are unique circumstances at this address that are negatively impacted by the 
Overnight Street Parking Ordinance. He stated that he inspected the site with 
Engineer Vasquez and the owner, Robyn Walker, to observe the conditions. Council 
Member Byrne said at the south end of the property there is a section of 
undeveloped land with a culvert that Ms. Walker considered making a second 
driveway, but the current ordinances will not allow for that.  
 
Mayor Pro Tem Maddock said this property is just north of the Mallie Court 
intersection. He said that their driveway goes down into the garage below street 
level and thus impedes visibility when exiting. Council Member Byrne said that the 
Ridgeley No Parking Zone should be extended further north to allow for two-way 
traffic. Engineer Vasquez stated that 8201 Mallie Court recently had a parking pad 
installed which should help with parking on that side of the street. Engineer Him 
said that there was a parking pad at 1122 Ridgeley Drive but it was not permitted 
through the City and therefore removed during the Ridgeley Drive Infrastructure 
Project.  
 
Council Member Gordy asked how the No Parking Zone will be marked and how 
that will affect the parking pad. City Administrator Blevins said signs will be erected 
and a red stripe painted on the pavement between them. She confirmed with the 
council that this parking pad will be allowed to be used during the day and 
overnight.  
 
Council Member Gordy asked how the parking pad will be constructed, how it will 
affect the drainage and who is paying for the engineering and plan review. Council 
Member Byrne said that the culvert would be extended to allow for water flow under 
the driveway and parking pad, and that the property owner will be responsible for 
the fees. He said the parking pad would be approximately ten (10) feet wide and 30 
feet long. Council Member Gordy said the size of the culvert needs to be big 
enough to prevent blockage. City Attorney Bounds said that a permit and right-of-

73Item 6.B.



 

 P a g e  | 4 

way agreement will be required.  
 
Bill Bristow, 1233 Pine Chase Drive, asked if the sunken garage has ever flooded 
and if there are cars in the garage. Council Member Byrne said there is one (1) 
vehicle in the garage, and the owners regularly clean the drainage grate at the low 
point of the driveway.  

Voting Yea: Council Member Gordy, Council Member Byrne, Mayor Pro Tem 
Maddock, Council Member Schwarz  
 
The motion passed unanimously.  

4.D. Discussion and Possible direction to staff regarding cleanup of the Right of 
Way at Pine Chase Grove 
 
Administrator Blevins said this area has been previously addressed for erosion due 
to flushing of the fire hydrants per TCEQ requirements. She said the owners of the 
neighboring properties have been maintaining the grass in the area, but there are 
City assets including two (2) new City of Houston meters at the water vaults. 
Administrator Blevins said that children play in the area and that safety measures 
need to be added. She said that there is not a lock on the vault doors and she has 
requested that the City of Houston install their own for service access.  
Administrator Blevins said that Council Member Byrne, City Engineer Vasquez and 
herself met with the property owner to look at the area as a whole. She said that 
Inframark can install underground pipes to go under the fence to Westview Drive for 
flushing. Administrator Blevins said that shrubbery or fencing around the area could 
improve the appearance and keep the children away from the infrastructure 
equipment. Administrator Blevins also requested for the electrical boxes, which are 
no longer in use, to be removed. She said the dirt along the side of the road needs 
reinforcing for street parking. Administrator Blevins asked the Council to discuss to 
what extent the City should make improvements, considering taking over 
maintenance of the landscaping, add landscaping and possibly fencing, erosion 
control measures such as underground drainage for the flushing of the hydrant and 
roadside reinforcement.  
 
Jessica Ireton, 1327 Pine Chase Grove, said that the adjacent property owners 
maintain the area, and that the Griffiths family at 1324 Pine Chase Grove and the 
Simon family at 1323 Pine Chase Grove enjoy allowing their children to play in the 
area. She said that the way that water flows in the cul-de-sac does cause drainage 
problems. Mrs. Ireton said the new equipment installed by the City of Houston is 
dangerous and an eye sore and requested to see a drawing of the plan before it 
gets approved.  
 
Engineer Him said that he did not anticipate the equipment to be installed as it is; 
however, it is the same as what was installed at the City Hall meter vault. Because 
of this, he recommended a security fence around the area. Administrator Blevins 
asked if shrubbery would suffice or if a fence is needed. Engineer Him said 
shrubbery can be added to the front of the fence for aesthetics, however a security 
fence is needed around the entire area to prevent access and injury. He also said 

74Item 6.B.



 

 P a g e  | 5 

that when gravel was added to help the erosion caused by flushing, Inframark was 
instructed to use a hose to direct the water under the fence to Westview Drive, but it 
appears that recently they have not been doing so.  
 
Council Member Gordy said that depending on the size of the fenced in area, 
landscaping fabric and gravel will require less frequent maintenance. He also stated 
that the City of Houston will need service access. 
 
Council Member Byrne said a simple survey would determine where the city’s 
property lies. Engineer Him said that a survey might not be needed because there 
are record drawings that include the location of the meter vaults. Council Member 
Byrne suggested using that information to temporarily mark the property lines. 
Council Member Gordy said it is also important to consider the City of Houston 
access requirements when planning the security fencing. Engineer Him said it is 
likely that the gate will need to be directly in front, but will attempt to schedule a 
meeting with the City of Houston.  
 
Council Member Schwarz asked if the meters can be moved. Engineer Him said no, 
the City of Houston has control over these meters.  
 
Bill Bristow, 1233 Pine Chase Drive, said that the erosion issues in Pine Chase 
Grove are not a priority over his drainage concerns at 1209 Pine Chase Drive.   

 No Action taken 

4.E. Discussion and Possible Approval of Resolution Number 2022-226 of the City 
Council of the City of Hilshire Village, Texas, requesting Municipalities Waste 
Disposal Council of Harris County, Texas, appoint Robert Swanson to the 
Board of Directors of the Gulf Coast Authority. 
Motion made by Council Member Gordy, Seconded by Council Member Byrne. 

Attorney Bounds said that the Gulf Coast Authority is a Tri-County Special District 
that is composed of Chambers County, Galveston County and Harris County to 
clean up the water entering the Galveston Bay including management of 
wastewater facilities. He stated that the nine (9) member board consists of three (3) 
appointed positions by the Texas Governor, three (3) appointed positions by the 
participating county’s commissioners’ courts, and three (3) that are appointed by the 
mayors of the cities within the county. Attorney Bounds said the Mayor of Houston 
is going to appoint Robert Swanson as the municipal representative for Harris 
County, this resolution would indicate the City’s support of that.  

Voting Yea: Council Member Gordy, Council Member Byrne, Mayor Pro Tem 
Maddock, Council Member Schwarz 
 
The motion passed unanimously.  

4.F. Discussion on the need for a new coordinator for the Hilshire Village 
Community Emergency Response Team (HV-CERT) 

75Item 6.B.



 

 P a g e  | 6 

Administrator Blevins said that the current coordinator, Robert Belt, informed her 
that his priorities and responsibilities during emergencies has changed and he will 
not be able to lead the HV-CERT. She said that she has not yet sought volunteers 
and asked the Council for a recommendation. The Council agreed that the current 
members of the response team should be contacted first, and if there is no interest 
then a general message should be sent to all citizens asking for volunteers.  

4.G. Discussion and Possible Direction to staff regarding parking issues on Pine 
Creek Lane 

Administrator Blevins said that it was unclear what the Council wanted to do about 
Pine Creek Lane.  
 
Warren Settegast, 7 Pine Creek Lane, said he has spoken with his neighbors 
about the street congestion due to various active construction projects. He stated 
that there aren't a lot of options because of the design of the street and neighbors 
have had to work together. He said you can't make a rule without causing another 
problem.  
 
Mayor Pro Tem Maddock said that in the cul-de-sac he lives in they communicate 
through construction activities.  
 
Richard Raines, 9 Pine Creek Lane, said that people park behind private 
driveways and the ordinance was not very specific. He said that he understood from 
the last meeting that the language could be changed. He said the police officers are 
not able to make a determination based on the current language.  
Captain Schulze said that state law gives officers discretion on these matters. He 
also stated that there are state laws against blocking driveways. Captain Schulze 
said unless there is no street parking allowed, the ordinance will be ambiguous to 
the officers.  
 
Administrator Blevins said that Mr. Raines is proposing that the amendment should 
pertain only to Pine Creek Lane. Attorney Bounds said the proposed language to 
make street parking unlawful if “across from a driveway” does not clear up the 
ordinance. Council Member Gordy said the existing word “impede” is more accurate 
to the issue at hand.  

After discussion, the Council did not make recommendations to alter the existing 
ordinance given the presented information. Administrator Blevins suggested 
mediation between the two (2) opposing property owners to consider reasonable 
accommodations in order to comply with the ordinance.  

5. REPORTS TO COUNCIL 

5.A. Fire Commissioner's Report: Commissioner Byrne said that the department 
continues to operate within the national standards. He said that the commission is 
meeting to discuss budget items, including overtime which has taken a big hit on the 
budget. Commissioner Byrne said that the open house was a success and the 
department received a lot of support from the citizens it serves.  
 

76Item 6.B.



 

 P a g e  | 7 

Commissioner Byrne said that he reached out to the vendor for an update on the 
delivery of the Storz fire hydrant adapters but has not yet received a response. He 
stated that the hydrant connector currently on the School of the Woods property is 
the same size as the Storz adapters previously installed, so he will use the extra 
provided by Inframark at that location.   
 
Commissioner Byrne said that the city-wide tree trimming still needs to be 
done. Administrator Blevins said that she supplied the contractor with a second 
copy of the address list and he will be assessing the work this week.  
 
Richard Raines, 9 Pine Creek Lane, stated that he had an emergency incident 
and while in the ambulance was informed by the EMT that the emergency trucks did 
not fit through the gate at the end of the Pine Creek Lane. Commissioner Byrne said 
that shouldn't be the case and the he will check on it.  

5.B. Mayor Herron's Report: Mayor Herron said that he does not have additional items 
to discuss.  

5.C. City Administrator's Report: Administrator Blevins said that there is an additional 
invoice on the Consent Agenda for Spring Branch ISD. She also stated that 
CenterPoint has a new Franchise Agreement for the City’s approval. She said that 
other cities are employing Lloyd Gosselink to review and advise on the agreement 
changes. Administrator Blevins said that this item will be brought back to the 
Council at the next regular meeting.  
 
Administrator Blevins said that there is a sales tax receivable issue where 
$21,596.64 was paid to the City erroneously by the State Comptroller’s office and 
the City will have to pay it back. She stated that the City is already making a 
monthly payment for a previous recall case. Administrator Blevins said that she has 
submitted an open records request to identify the entity responsible for the error.  

5.D. City Treasurer's Report: No outstanding items to discuss.  

6. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION 

6.A. Discussion and Possible Approval of an allocation of $2,400.00 to the Village 
Fire Department to supplement their fixed meal allowance due to unforeseen 
cost of living expenses 
Motion made by Council Member Byrne, Seconded by Council Member Gordy. 
 
Council Member Byrne said that the cost of living is increasing and the meal 
allowance has been doubled in the last six (6) months.  

Voting Yea: Council Member Gordy, Council Member Byrne, Mayor Pro Tem 
Maddock, Council Member Schwarz 
 
The motion passed unanimously.  

 

77Item 6.B.



 

 P a g e  | 8 

 

 

7. CONSENT AGENDA 

Motion made by Council Member Gordy, Seconded by Council Member Schwarz. 

7.A. Disbursements 

7.B. Resolution 2022-227 approving the City Investment Policy for 2022 

7.C. Minutes from the Regular Council Meeting of February 15, 2022 

7.D. Check Registers 

7.E. Proclamation recognizing the Spring Event to be held on April 3, 2022 on Pine 
Chase Grove 

Voting Yea: Council Member Gordy, Council Member Byrne, Mayor Pro Tem 
Maddock, Council Member Schwarz 
 
The motion passed unanimously.  

8. CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION: The Council convened into Executive Session as 
authorized by Texas Government Code, Section 551.071 at 8:20 P.M. 

8.A. Deliberate the appointment, employment and duties of a public employee 

The Council reconvened the Regular Council Meeting at 9:16 PM.  

9. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION 

9.A. Discussion and Possible Approval of a change in the City's medical benefits for 
Employees 

9.B. Discussion and Possible Approval of an offer for employment for a City Clerk/Permit 
Clerk 

No action was taken from the Executive Session 

10. ADDITIONAL COUNCIL COMMENTS 

11. FUTURE AGENDA TOPICS 

12. ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 

 

 

 

78Item 6.B.



 

 P a g e  | 9 

 

 

13. ADJOURNMENT Motion made by Council Member Byrne, Seconded by Council 
Member Schwarz.  

Voting Yea: Council Member Gordy, Council Member Byrne, Mayor Pro Tem Maddock, 
Council Member Schwarz 

The motion passed unanimously. 

The meeting was adjourned at 9:18 P.M. 

___________________________ 

Paul Maddock, Mayor Pro Tem 

ATTEST: 

___________________________ 

Susan Blevins, City Secretary 

 

79Item 6.B.



4/12/22 at 16:40:06.05 Page: 1

CITY OF HILSHIRE VILLAGE

Check Register
For the Period From Mar 1, 2022 to Mar 31, 2022

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Check Number.

Check # Date Payee Cash Account Amount

8666 3/1/22 GFL Environmental 11114 6,799.59

8667 3/2/22 Sanchez Landscaping 11114 320.00

8668 3/1/22 Village Fire Department 11114 18,633.62

8669 3/1/22 Villages Mutual Insurance 11114 1,750.17

8670 3/2/22 Cary M. Moran 11114 80.00

8671 3/15/22 Spring Branch ISD 11114 1,200.00

8672 3/15/22 Victor O Schinnerer & Co 11114 312.00

8673 3/15/22 Belt Harris Pechacek, LLL 11114 18,950.00

8674 3/15/22 Mark Schulze 11114 200.00

8675 3/15/22 BBG Consulting 11114 2,750.00

8676 3/15/22 Olson & Olson, Attys at L 11114 1,037.00

8677 3/15/22 Petty Cash 11114 15.00

8678 3/15/22 Amegy Bank 11114 457.69

8679 3/15/22 A T & T 11114 116.87

8680 3/15/22 Centerpoint-Energy 11114 60.81

8681 3/15/22 Hudson Energy Services L 11114 541.74

8682 3/15/22 ADT 11114 299.99

8683 3/16/22 Village Fire Department 11114 2,500.00

8683V 3/16/22 Village Fire Department 11114 -2,500.00

8684 3/16/22 Village Fire Department 11114 2,400.00

8684V 3/16/22 Village Fire Department 11114 -2,400.00

8685 3/16/22 Village Fire Department 11114 2,400.00

8686 3/22/22 Cary M. Moran 11114 240.00

8687 3/22/22 ADT 11114 280.79

ACH 03-04-22 3/4/22 Sprg.Valley GenFund- Pol 11114 46,511.84

ACH 03-04-22 1 3/4/22 A T & T 11114 372.01

ACH 03-15-22 3/15/22 Susan N. Blevins 11114 3,161.02

ACH 03-15-22 3/15/22 Internal Revenue Service 11114 1,923.24

ACH 03-31-22 3/31/22 Susan N. Blevins 11114 3,161.02

ACH1 03-15-22 3/15/22 Cassandra L. Stephens 11114 1,771.05

ACH1 03-31-22 3/31/22 Cassandra L. Stephens 11114 1,906.77

Total 115,252.22

80Item 6.C.



4/12/22 at 16:35:46.01 Page: 1

CITY OF HILSHIRE VILLAGE - UTILITY FUND

Check Register
For the Period From Mar 1, 2022 to Mar 31, 2022

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date.

Check # Date Payee Cash Account Amount

4134 3/1/22 Inframark, LLC 11012 2,000.00

4135 3/15/22 Inframark, LLC 11012 3,256.14

4136 3/15/22 USIC Locating Services 11012 954.80

4137 3/15/22 Texas Excavation Safety S 11012 19.00

4138 3/15/22 Hudson Energy Services L 11012 18.81

4139 3/15/22 City of Houston, Public W 11012 7,824.23

4140 3/15/22 DSHS Central Lab MC20 11012 115.70

ELECTRONIC 03-16-22 3/15/22 A T & T 11012 350.94

4141 3/21/22 City of Hilshire Village 11012 15,253.11

Total 29,792.73

81Item 6.C.



82Item 6.D.



POWER NOW LLC MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 

P.O. BOX 1535 CYPRESS, TX  77410-1535 

Office: 832-448-0478 

 

  

REMOTE MONITORING and MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 

 
Agreement Amt.  $850.00 annual initial setup charge for monitor install, 24/7 monitoring, and maintenance 

after first year $695.00/year. This agreement includes: battery replacement every 2 years at no additional cost, 24 

hour monitoring, priority tech support, 24 hour emergency service and annual maintenance. The purpose of this 

Agreement is to obtain the best possible operation of the equipment and lessen the necessity of breakdown and 

emergency service.  Upon acceptance of this Agreement, Power now LLC will render the professional services and 

furnish the products outlined below.  The services will be rendered during normal business hours between 8:00 and 

5:00 Monday through Friday, excluding holidays.  The number of regularly scheduled maintenance trips in a calendar 

year will be (1) One.  

 
I. SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED: 

 

 1. Visually inspect the site and equipment. 

 2. Inspect spark plugs, change if necessary. 

 3. Inspect cooling system for leaks, verify antifreeze is full (Liquid Cooled). 

4. Inspect and adjust engine fan belts as necessary (Liquid Cooled). 

5. Inspect, clean and/or replace air cleaner element 

 6. Inspect engine exhaust system for leaks or corrosion. 

 7. Check oil level, start unit, warm up, and check oil pressure. 

 8. Inspect starting system including batteries, cables, battery charger, and alternator.    

 9. Inspect engine and generator control functions and time delays as applicable. 

 10. Inspect all instruments for proper operation. 

 11. Inspect automatic switch(s) for proper operation, which includes: time delays and exercisers where 

possible. 

 12. Test run generator at customers request. 

 13. Change all lube oil, and applicable filter elements annually. 

 14. Battery replacement every 24 months (must be in program for 2 consecutive years or more.) 

 15. Provide inspection checklist to customer. 

 
  (1)All repair labor, parts and materials included at no additional charge while the generator is under factory 

warranty, after which time parts and labor will be billed at our normal rate, manufacture parts at list price and 

$95.00 service call for first hour, $95.00 each additional hour ($147.00 per hour after normal business hours) and 

$0.95 per mile over 50 miles round trip. (2)Customers will provide access to the equipment under this Agreement 

without unnecessary delay. Any waiting time for access to the equipment beyond the scheduled appointment start 

time will be invoiced at our normal rate. (3)This agreement auto renews at the end of the agreement (1 year after 

acceptance of this agreement) You can opt out of auto renewal 30 days prior to agreement renewal date by sending 

an email to om@powernowllc.com. (4) Emergency service is limited to customers experiencing an utility outage and 

generator outage. All other calls will be performed during normal business hours- Monday- Friday 8:00am- 5:00pm 

excluding Holidays. (5) Power Now LLC shall have no liability for equipment that is misused. (6) During natural 

disasters or other events out of  Power Now LLC’s control. We may have limited ability to access the customers 

property to service the customers generator. In this case, we will make our technicians available for phone tech 

support for our customers. 

 

 

 

ACCEPTED:                       DATED: ____________________ 

  _________________________________ 

   

 Printed name             

             ________________________________ 

83Item 6.E.



 

 
 
 

                 A PROCLAMATION RECOGNIZING  
                THE END OF THE SCHOOL EVENT  

                     SUNDAY, MAY 23, 2021 4:00 PM TO 5:30 PM 

                        
WHEREAS, the Hilshire Village Civic Club is sponsoring a unique, End of the 

School Event, Sunday, May 22, 2022 
 
 WHEREAS, the end of the school event provides an opportunity for residents 
to enjoy visiting with one another and enjoy the small city atmosphere  
 
 WHEREAS, it is essential that all citizens of Hilshire Village, Texas be aware 
of the importance of pedestrian safety and social distances 
 
 WHEREAS, police-community partnerships and neighborhood safety and 
awareness and cooperation are important themes, and 
 
 FURTHER, LET IT BE PROCAIMED, the Hilshire Village Civic Club is 
sponsoring a Kona ice truck for the End of the School Event in the Pine Chase Grove 
Circle from 4:00 to 5:30 P M.  Pine Chase Grove Circle will have limited access for this 
event, during these hours. 
 
 
      __________________ 
                                                                                       Russell Herron, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________ 
Susan Blevins, City Secretary 
 

84Item 6.F.



WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

RESOLUTION 
Public Safety 

Telecommunicator Week 

over 1,200 telecornmunicators and dispatchers daily serve the residents of 
Harris and Fort Bend Counties by answering their calls for police, fire or 
emergency medical services, and by dispatching the appropriate assistance 
as quickly as possible; and 

public safety telecornmunicators are the vital link between citizens and the 
emergency service they are in need of, whether it be police, fire, or 
emergency medical assistance; and 

telecornmunicators are professionals whose multi-tasking, behind-the
scenes and often unrecognized actions are responsible for helping protect 
people and property; and 

professional telecornmunicators work to improve the technology and 
operational capabilities through their leadership and participation in 
training programs to improve their skills and prepare for 9-1-1 calls from 
different devices; and 

the Greater Harris County 9-1-1 Emergency Network wishes to join with 
the State of Texas, and the Senate and the House of Representatives of the 
United States of America and other 9-1-1 Entities across the Country in 
setting aside the second week in April to recognize Telecornmunicators for 
their crucial role they play in protection of life and property. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by The Greater Harris County 9-1-1 Emergency 
Network, this 23rd day of February, 2022 that NATIONAL PUBLIC SAFETY

TELECOMMUNICATORS WEEK be designated the week of April 10 - 16, 2022 in honor 
and recognition of our community's 9-1-1 professional telecornmunicators for the vital 
contribution that they make to the safety and well-being of those in need of emergency services. 

Russell S. Rau, Chairman 

Mark Denman, Member Shawn Thompson, Member 

85Item 9.A.


	Top
	Item 3.A.	Police Report
	SVPD Calls for Service

	Item 3.B.	Building Official Report
	Monthly Building Report - CM 4-19-2022

	Item 3.C.	Engineer Report
	Engineer's Report for April 19 2022 Council Meeting

	Item 4.A.	Discussion and Possible authorization of the sale by special warranty deed of a portion of Hilshire Villa Drive to David Schwab, the adjacent property owner of Lot 7, South Villa Circle
	Hilshire Villas Amending plat #1 - REC PLAT 02-02-2022
	Hillshire Villas-Lot 7-v3- (HDR Review 4-11-2022)
	TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE CHAPTER 271

	Item 5.A.	Fire Commissioner's Report
	VFD Response Data

	Item 5.B.	Mayor Herron's Report
	SURVEY

	Item 5.C.	City Administrator's Report
	Complaint Log CM 4-19-2022
	2022-0101 Rate Filing CenterPointEnergy
	Email regarding filing by CenterPoint DCRF rate case
	CITY OF HOUSTON WATER RATES
	CITY OF HOUSTON SWR RATES

	Item 5.D.	City Treasurer's Report
	CDARS WORKSHEET3-31-22
	FUNDS FYE 2022 Financial Report 3-31-22

	Item 6.B.	Approve Minutes From the Regular Council Meeting
	Minutes 3-15-2022 Regular Council Meeting

	Item 6.C.	Approve Check Registers
	Check Registers 03-31-22

	Item 6.D.	Approve 2nd Quarter Investment Report
	2nd quarter investment policy

	Item 6.E.	Authorize Mayor to sign a new agreement with Power Now LLC for remote monitoring and Maintenance of Generator for $850.00 to include monitor install, one year of maintenance and 24/7 monitoring
	New_RM_Maintenance_-_Remote_Monitor

	Item 6.F.	Approve a Proclamation recognizing the End of  the Year Event  on May 22, 2022 on Pine Chase Grove
	Proclamation End of the Year Event

	Item 9.A.	911 Resolution
	TC Week Resolution 042022_GHC 9-1-1

	Bottom

